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Michael Fargano 
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Liaison Communicated By: David Sinicrope <david.sinicrope@ericsson.com>  

Date: 19 November 2015 

Subject: Achieving Packet Network Optimization using DWDM Interfaces (WT-319 Part B) 

Reference: bbf2015.1209 

 

Dear IETF Routing Area and Working Group Leaders: 

 

Thank you very much for your timely response to our last liaison concerning our document WT-
319 Part B, Achieving Packet Network Optimization using DWDM Interfaces – Physically 
Separated, Logically Separated.   We understand the time constraints you faced with IETF94.  We 
appreciate your effort to send us preliminary feedback on the document despite these constraints 
and your kind offer to do a thorough technical review of our document.  We respect the expertise 
of the IETF Routing Area and graciously accept your offer.  

We discussed and addressed your preliminary feedback in our recent Puerto Vallarta meeting 
(Nov 16-20).  Attached, please find an updated version of the document for your review and 
comment.   

Our next meeting is February 1-6, 2016 in Hong Kong.  If possible, we would appreciate your 
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response by January 25, 2016 to help us prepare for our meeting.  Please let us know if this time 
frame is insufficient. 

We want to again express our appreciation for your continued consideration and support with this 
important topic. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Michael Fargano, 
Broadband Forum Technical Committee Chair 
 
CC: 
Robin Mersh, Broadband Forum CEO <rmersh@broadband-forum.org> 
Gabrielle Bingham, Broadband Forum Secretariat <gbingham@broadband-forum.org> 
David Sinicrope, BBF Routing and Transport Area Director, IETF Liaison Manager 
<david.sinicrope@ericsson.com> 
Drew Rexrode II, BBF Routing and Transport Area Director <charles.a.rexrode@verizon.com> 
Oscar Gonzalez de Dios, CCAMP Secretary <oscar.gonzalezdedios@telefonica.com> 
Matt Hartley, TEAS Secretary <mhartley@cisco.com.>  
Dean Cheng, Packet Optical Evolution Project Stream Lead <dean.cheng@huawei.com> 

 

Date of Upcoming Broadband Forum Meetings 

DATES  LOCATION  

February 1 – 5, 2016  Hong Kong 

April 18-22, 2016  Europe 

July 25-29, 2016  Europe 

October 24-28, 2016  North America 

 

Note: A list of upcoming meetings can also be found at http://www.broadband-
forum.org/meetings/upcomingmeetingsataglance.php 

 
 
Attachments: 
 WT-319 Part B  (bbf2015.071) 
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